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HR

From: Barbara Allen
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 1:26 PM
To: John Bell
Cc: HR
Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity - All Things Considered Host/Announcer

No problem - thanks! 
 
--  
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
503-445-1885 
 
From: John Bell <JBell@opb.org> 
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 1:17 PM 
To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> 
Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ All Things Considered Host/Announcer 
 
Sorry. Here's the pdx radio link 
 
http://feedback.pdxradio.com/topic/radio‐job‐at‐opb‐announcement?replies=1#post‐194906 
John Bell 
Director of Membership and Communications 
Oregon Public Broadcasting & KMHD 
7140 SW Macadam Ave 
Portland, OR 97219 
503.977.7793 (o) 
503.754.6825 (m) 
 
 

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> 
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 1:15 PM 
To: John Bell <jbell@opb.org> 
Cc: HR <hr@opb.org> 
Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ All Things Considered Host/Announcer 
 
Thanks, John! 
 
--  
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
503-445-1885 
 
From: John Bell <JBell@opb.org> 
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 1:12 PM 
To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> 
Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ All Things Considered Host/Announcer 
 
Up on reddit 
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http://www.reddit.com/r/Portland/comments/2askb6/several_job_openings_at_opb/ 
 
And pdx radio 
 
 
John Bell 
Director of Membership and Communications 
Oregon Public Broadcasting & KMHD 
7140 SW Macadam Ave 
Portland, OR 97219 
503.977.7793 (o) 
503.754.6825 (m) 
 
 

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> 
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 1:06 PM 
To: All Staff <AllStaff@opb.org> 
Cc: HR <hr@opb.org> 
Subject: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ All Things Considered Host/Announcer 
 

OPB Seeks All Things Considered Host/Announcer 
     
OPB seeks a host/newscaster for All Things Considered weekdays from 2 p.m. to 6:30 
p.m. This is an active role requiring an engaged individual wanting to be a part of a 
successful news team.  For information and instructions on how to apply go 
to http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer.


